From: (b) (6), () (7)(C)

To: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
Subject: RE: Muslims Co-opt Ferguson Demonstrations
Date: Wednesday, November 19, 2014 8:22:00 AM

Yup — We can talk about it on the phone.

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Supervisory Special Agent

Deputy Regional Director

Region 6, 601 E. 12th St. Suite "
Kansas City, MO 64106

Federal Protective Service

National Protection and Programs Directorate
Office: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Cell: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

(b) (6), (b) (N(C)s@hqg.dhs.gov

7)(C)

From: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Sent: Wednesday, November 19, 2014 7:21 AM

To: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Subject: Fw: Mushms Co-opt Ferguson Demonstrations

[ts non-stop...

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Regional Director
(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

From: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Sent: Wednesday, November 19, 2014 05:26 AM

To: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Cc: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Subject: Fw: Muslims Co-opt Ferguson Demonstrations

From: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
Sent: Wednesday, November 19, 2014 01:37 AM

& O ) ) s 6). (o) 7))

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Subject: RE: Mushms Co-opt Ferguson Demonstrations

(b) (5)

NPPD 000282



(b) (5)

From: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
Sent: Tuesday, November 18, 2014 6:57 PM

To: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
Cc: Cline, Richard K; (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Subject: Re: Muslims Co-opt Ferguson Demonstrations

Meant to send this link.

watchdog-group

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Division Director
Uniformed Operations
Federal Protective Service

————— Original Message -----
From: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
Sent: Tuesday, November 18, 2014 06:56 PM

To: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
Cc: Cline, Richard K; (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Subject: Muslims Co-opt Ferguson Demonstrations

(b) (5)

Any insight would be appreciated.

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Division Director
Uniformed Operations
Federal Protective Service

NPPD 000283





